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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 5:28 PM

To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek

Cc yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho; birdie; jas; SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SSM009BO / SIN899G / DOA : 20.02.2018
Dear Kitty,

The market value for SIN 899G is $74K-76K (EST) as at Feb 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: AutoProbe Admin [mailto:admin@autoprobe.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 11:22 AM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; 'chowautol' <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;
bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; 'Priority - Cynthia Ong'
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; rta@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek <Kitty. Teo@axa.com.sg>; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>;
birdie <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Check Market Value (MV) - S8MO009BO / SIN899G / DOA : 20.02.2018

From: AutoProbe Admin

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 8:02 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com ; 'chowautol' ; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg ; bokhari@jpknights.com ; admin@lbs-
auto.com ; 'LKK Auto - Valuation' ; 'Priority - Cynthia Ong' ; Ha@rta.com.sg ; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek ; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg ; Winnie Ho ; birdie ; jas

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SBMO08MH / SKH2001L / DOA : 06.02.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to mailtokitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Jessie Ong

AutoProbe Consultants

Blk 151A Serangoon North Avenue 2,
#02-81 Singapore 551151

Main: 62699235 Fax: 62691446
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for 'Registered Vehicle

' Vehicle Owner Particulars

Maxirmum Power Qutput;

Owner D Type: Singapore NRIC
OwnerID: 5331

Vehicle Detalls
Vehicle No.: SINBIIG
Vehicle to be Exparted: No
Intended De-registration 21Feb 2018
Date:
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Medel: S350L
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2008
Engine No.: 27296531137924
Chassis No.: WDD2211562A277073

2000 kW (268 bhp)

Open Market Value: $94.231.00
Original Registration Date: 07 Aug 2009
First Registration Date: 07 Aug 2009
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid:

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry 06 Aug 2019
Date;

PARF Rebate Amount;

$51,827.00

Intended COE l_ieBate Det"auls

COE Expiry Date: 06 Aug 2019
COECategory: B-Car(1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $16,801.0

COE Rebate Amount: $2,452.00

Total Rebate Amount: $54,279.00
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https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput ?FUNCTL...  21/02/2018
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Search Selection 8350 2009 Any any Any
Mercedes-Benz S-Class S350L $70,888 $17,050 jyr 22-Jul-2009 3,498 cc 82,501 km Luxury

3rd Car At Home, Under Utilized! Fully Agent Serviced By C&C For More Than 7 Years! Sheltered Car Park! Changed To LED Light! Well Maintained!
Number Of Owners Due To Transfer Of Number Plate.(No Deal...

Posted: 27-F

198 2009 Mercedes-Ben

w Mercedos-Berg

Mercedes-Benz S5-Class S350L $65,000 $15,330 fyr 30-Apr-2009 3,498 cc 136,000 km Luxury

Get Back $53,000 In 2009, Works Qut To Just $1187/Mth To Drive An 5-Class. C&C Unit. Well Maintained. Great Interior. Buy With A Complete Peace
Of Mind. New SLV Plate For The Next Buyer. High Paper & ...

Pusted: 26-Feb-2018  Tags: 2000 Mercedes-Benz S350L, Me

Mercedes-Benz 5-Class S350L $76,500 $15,260 fyr 16-Dec-2009 3498 cc - Luxury

Tip Top Condition Of This Unit Without Viewing It. No Financial Strain As We Provide In House Loans And Other Financial Services To Mest Your
Needs. Attractive Insurance Rates To Cater For All Drivers...

Posted: 26-Fe-2018  Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Bere 535400,

Mercedes-Benz 5-Class S350L $66,888 $16,360 fyr 15-May-2009 3,498 cc 113,000 km Luxury

Fully Agent Serviced C&C! Well Maintained! Quiet Engine And Smooth Transmission! Trade In Welcome, Flexible Loan/Insurance Available, Call Us
Now For An Appointment To View And Test Drive,

Tes M Merred i v e ol b,
Car Buying Car Selling - Car Aftarmarket [——
Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle
Mercedes-Benz 5-Class $350L $75,200 $21,010 /yr 01-Jul-2009 3498 cc 78,000 km Luxury

Low Mileage, Direct Owner Consignment. Viewing Strictly By Appointment Only. Bank Loan, In House Loan Available.

Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Berz S Mercetdes-Bong, S3500, Used Mo 5 Bong

Mercedes-Benz 5-Class S350L $63,800 $20,370 fyr 27-Feb-2009 3,498 cc 147,659 km Luxury

With Just Down Payment Of $6380 Only. Monthly At $1903! Seller Consignment Unit, Call For Appaintment, Seller Spend About £16K To Facelift This
Unit, HID And DRL Lights, Tail Lights, Steering Wheel, 1...

Auto Inn
Postey 018 Tags: 2009 Morcedes-Benz S fercedes-Benz 83
Mercedes-Benz S-Class S350L $63,800 $11,470 fyr 13-Aug-2009 3,498 cc - Luxury

ECU Just Changed. Most Wear And Tear Have Been Changed. Well Maintained Paintwork And Interior. 3rd Owner Had It For Only 6 Months, Selling It
As It's Too Big For Him. Owned By A Director. Used For Bu... 5

Prem Roy Motoring

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S350L $65,000 $17,900 /yr 27-Feb-2009 3498 cc 137,000 km Luxury

ECU Just Changed And Well Maintained Paintwork And Interior. 3rd Owner Had It For Only 6 Manths. Selling It As It's Too Small For Him. Serviced
Once After Purchased And Changed Some Wear And Tears Wit...

Prem Roy Motoring
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Mercedes-Benz S-Class §350L $68,800 $17,400 /yr 29-May-2009 3,498 cc - Luxury Available

Monthly From $600 Plus Only! Very Low Mileage! Extended Warranty Available! High Trade In! Well Maintained In Superb Condition, Awaits You To
View And Test Drive It To Believe! Buy It From Us With A P...

Dickson Automobile

Postesl; lan-2018  Tags: 2008 Mercede

SUL, Mereedes-Bonz, S350, Used Mercedas-Benz

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S350L $75,800 £15,420 fyr 23-Nov-2009 3,498 cc 130,000 km Luxury Availahle

Very Well Maintained, New Face Lift Model Beautiful Black Unit, Accident Free, Trade In And In House Loan Available! Call Our Friendly Sales Team To
View Now!

Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd

Mercedes Bene 53500, Mer

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S350 $63,900 416,450 fyr 27-May-2009 3,498 cc 128,000 km Luxury Available
Want A Professional Outlook But Not Wanting To Spend So Much And Unwilling To Take Risk Due To Market Uncertainties? This Unit Will Not Only Fit
Inte Your Budget But A Excellent Choice For Your Family...
Tags R Mercedos , Mercedes-Beng & iz
Mercedes-Benr S-Ciass S350L $76,800 $21,540 [yr 16-Jul-2009 3,498 cc = Luxury Available

Brand New Leather Seats, Well Maintain By 1 Owner, Accident Free, Buy With A Peace Of Mind, Maintenance Free Grey Exterior, Price Open For
Negotiate, Call Or SMS To View The Unit, Door Step Viewing Av...

Dosh Car
b W e er reedes Bone $I500, Men ey Beng, sixd i Fier
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